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mayors due primarily to his lack of experience in the field.
I know Geimer well, and admit that this is not his forte.

He is, however, a sophisticated government operator, and
competent in enough other ways to compensate for his lack

of experience in intergovernmental relations., He is a
staunch Republican (1972 Chairman of the Cook County Campaign
for the Illinois Committee to Re-Elect the President) and a
supporter of the President. John Sawhill urges his appoint-
ment and I recommend that the P jent nominate Geimer.

Disagree
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON
July 12, 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: ’ - GENERAL ALEXANDER HAIG

FROM: DAVID J. WIMER

SUBJECT: Director of Office of Economic Opportunity
(PAS, II)

This is to confirm your verbal decision made at our meeting on July 11,
1974 that Alvin J. Arnett should be relieved of his responsibilities as
Director of the Office of Economic Opportunity as soon as possible and
that the President should nominate Bert A. Gallegos (Resume, Tab A)
for the position of Director. '

Dean Burch is to work out Arnett's resignation with him as soon as
possible.

Agree _Disagree .
We nominate Bert A, Gallegos as Director of the Office of Economic
Opportunity to repiace Alvin J. Arnett,

Agree _Disagree

Enclosure


























